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From: Accounting [info@citystreetz.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 02, 2010 11:09 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Ce: gil@citystreetz.net

Subject: Address Change Notice for #35-2230464

To Whom it May Concern,

Citystreetz Graphics Inc, (EIN# 35-2230464) has moved to 1031 NE 45th Street, Oakland Park

Florida 33334.

Contact phones and faxes have remained the same, however please verify that they are:

Tel: 954.689.3741
Fax: 954.689.3743

Thank You Very much,
Gilbert Lopez

President
Citystreetz Graphics Inc.

cc: gil@citystreetz.net

CityStreetz Inc.

Tel. 954-689-3741
Fax. 954-688-3743
www.citystreetz.net

1031 NE 45th Straet
Forl Lauderdale, FL 33334

Custom Graphics & Packaging Design
an Adobed Authanzed Service Provider

This e-mail and any attachment contains information, which is privata
and confidential and is intended for the adcresses cnly and sclsly of the
interest of Citystreetz. or ils businssses If you are not an addresses,
you are not authorized to read, copy, gistribute, disciosura or use the
srnatil or any sttachmant. Iif you hitve recasived this -maul in arror,
please notify infod@citystrestz net or the sender by return &-mail

ang then destroy it. Thanks.
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